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September 29, 2004
Ms. Deborah Jordan
Director, Air Management Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:

The requirement for public and EPA review of the proposed reopening of a Major
Facility Review Permit for the facility identified below has been completed:

Permit
Plant Plant Name Application  Engineer City County
Al1840 West Contra Costa 10391 and C. Allen Richmond Contra Costa
Sanitary Landfill, 10516

Inc.

The District proposed a reopening of the MFR permit for this facility on July 15, 2004.
This reopening was required to incorporate the MSW Landfill NESHAP requirements
(40 CFR Part 63, Subparts A and AAAA) that were promulgated by EPA on January 16,
2003 and related permit condition revisions. In addition, the District proposed
administrative amendments and minor revisions to this permit to correct title page
information, update citations and dates based on SIP approvals and other regulatory
changes, correct errors, and clarify language. The changes to the permit are described in
detail in Section X Revision History of the MFR Permit.

The proposed revisions did not result in any emission increases. No comments on these
proposed revisions were received from EPA, the public, or the facility.

The District has made the following additional administrative revision to the proposed
permit.

e The Responsible Official for this site was changed to William B. Terry
pursuant to Application # 10516.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the final permit. If you have any questions
regarding this permit, please call Steve A Hill, Air Quality Engineering Manager, at (415)
749-4673.

Sincerely yours,

Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer / APCO
Enclosure
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